



Date: 08/05/2024
Our ref: 01/FOI/24/012580/M

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE NO: 01/FOI/24/012580/M

I write in connection with your request for information dated 02/05/2024, received by Greater Manchester Police (GMP) for the following information:

Dear Chief Constable Stephen Watson QPM (you), Please treat every statement found in these documents as a question according to the Freedom of Information Act;

1a. Did the Coronation of Charles Windsor break numerous traditional rules

2a. Would Charles Windsor be only known as King by name

3a. Does Charles Windsor possess the title of King of the United Kingdom

4a. Is Camilla a legal and sovereign Queen

5a. Can Charles Windsor, legally pass on the title of King to his heir

1b. The man currently posing as Charles Windsor is he the same biological individual who married Diana

2b. Would the man posing as Charles Windsor appear to be approximately 4 to 5 inches shorter with curly hair compared to the 5ft 10 inches man with straight hair who married Diana Spencer

3b. How many Covid-19 fatalities have there been recorded from the British Monarchy family

4b. How many fatalities in total have there been recorded in the House of Lords due exclusively from Covid-19

5b. How many Covid-19 fatalities in total have there been recorded in the House of Commons

1c. How many Covid-19 fatalities have there been recorded in servicing Greater Manchester Police between 1 st January 2020 and 2 nd Mar 2024

1c. Comparing the population records of the UK since the year 2000, has there been a significant change in fatalities to confirm the legitimacy of Covid-19

2c. Can Covid-19 be proven to exist without pharmaceutical intervention

3c. The name Covid-19 was it changed from Coronavirus

4c. Would it be correct to say Coronavirus is a group name for the Common Cold, Flu and Pneumonia

5c. Did the official UK Government website class Covid-19 as low infection on March 19th 2020

1d. Did the UK Parliament officially declare Covid-19 as low contagion and not life threatening in June 2023

2d. Since June 2023 would Covid-19 vaccinations being administered to the UK public be classed as legal

3d. Have any UK Politicians profited from the so called Covid-19 pandemic

4d. Would it be correct to generalise Rishi Sunak's mother-in-law, is a major share holder connected with Covid-19 vaccinations

5d. Does the UK typically record approximately 18,000 fatalities annually due to the Common Cold, Flu, Pneumonia

1e. Did the UK record less than 777 fatalities in 2020 due to the Common Cold, Flu, Pneumonia

2e. How many UK fatalities were there recorded in 2020 due to Common Cold, Flu, Pneumonia

3e. Is it true Coronavirus is a natural cleansing mechanism for humans attempting to remove pathogens (infections)

4e. Are Humans typically in sync with the body processes of other individuals

5e. Could it be true to say the subconscious can trigger similar response phenomena with; yawning, laughing, smiling, tiredness, thirst, hunger, female menstrual cycles, walking in sync, crowd mentality, Common Cold activation etc.

1f. Can pathogens (infections) in the human body trigger the natural self cleansing process

2f. Will anything asked or suggested in these FOI be treated as acts of treason

3f. Is it mandatory that a Police Constable swore an Oath to act impartially and protect the public

4f. Would it be correct to assume, one of the roles of the Chief Constable of the Greater Manchester Police to share vital information locally, nationally and internationally

Amor et bona fide – Love and good faith

Result of Searches

Information is defined in section 84 of the Act as 'information recorded in any form'. The Act therefore only extends to requests for recorded information. It does not require public authorities to answer questions generally; only if they already hold the answers in recorded form. The Act does not extend to requests for information about policies or their implementation, or the merits or demerits of any proposal or action - unless, of course, the answer to any such request is already held in recorded form.

As such, within the spirit of the Act, only questions 1c and 3f qualify as a request for information held.

Following receipt of your request searches were conducted within Greater Manchester Police to locate information relevant to your request. I can confirm that the information you have requested is held by Greater Manchester Police. However, I am not obliged to supply all the information you have requested as exemptions apply.

When refusing to provide such information because an exemption applies, Section 17(1) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 requires GMP, to provide you - the applicant - with a notice which: (a) states that fact, (b) specifies the exemption in question and (c) states (if that would not otherwise be apparent) why the exemption applies.

The information requested in question 3f is exempt under **Section 21 – Information accessible to applicant by other means**. Details of the oath of the office of Constable is available from the Police Federation [here](#).

Regarding question 1c, this information is not held by Greater Manchester Police. Cause of death is not recorded on the HR records of any member of staff who dies in service.